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December 5, 2019 

 
Via U.S. Mail and email to jrice@motleyrice.com 

 

Joseph Rice 

Motley Rice, LLC 

28 Bridgeside Blvd  

Mt Pleasant, SC 29464  

United States 

 

Re: Public Records Act Request 

 

Dear Mr. Rice: 

 

 This letter is in response to your request for records, pursuant to the 

Vermont Public Records Act, dated December 2, 2019. You requested “copies of all 

contracts for legal services related to the Office of Attorney General's litigation 

regarding opioids.” In addition, you requested “any procurements or requests for 

proposals” in connection with these contracts.  

 

 Responsive documents are attached. Because the time spent complying with 

your request was less than 30 minutes, there is no cost. 

  

 If you feel information or records have been withheld in error, you may 

appeal to the Deputy Attorney General, Joshua Diamond.   

 

      Sincerely, 

 

 

      /s/______________ 

      Charity R. Clark 

Chief of Staff 

mailto:jrice@motleyrice.com
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